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Entrance to Erase/forgive
church? sin?



Dedication and parental
commitment?



Baptism Questions

4 y ¢
g : |
/WHO? HOW? l/
)
4 (ONCE OFTWICE?
" WHY?

|

7



00 . Should We Be Mormons, Too? o

AN

/,-;.-.\ j.—.;-‘; o - . }
S s N & ’ —1

<2 You replied to this message on 11/24/09. Show Reply

From:
Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 1:29 PM
To: Fleming, Dr. David, Stephen Trammell, Mark Lanier

Subject: Should We Be Mormons, Too?

Another question for the smart guys:
I've recently run across (again) 1 Corinthians 15:29 -

29 Now if there is no resurrection, what will those do who are baptized for
the dead? If the dead are not raised at all, why are people baptized for
them?

| am totally blank on what it means. Can any of you learned gentlemen
help me understand this verse's meaning?

Thanks!
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“Ask Paul” Radio Hour!

/Hey, check out’
Romans 6,

1 Corinthians,
Gal. 3, Eph. 4
\_and Col. 2'
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Points for
Home

A light to our path

“All of us who have been baptized
into Christ Jesus were baptized into
his death”

(Rom. 6:3)

How do you live?



Points for
Home

A light to our path

“As many of you as were baptized

into Christ have put on Christ”
(Gal. 3:27)

You look GOOD!



Points for
Home

A light to our path

“One Lord, one faith, one baptism”
(Eph. 4:5)

A good place to look back!



